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Berry Simons

28 February 2022

1 Selfs Road, GPR survey:
proposal and estimate of costs

Dear Andrew

Thank you for contacting us regarding the above project. Please find below ourfestimate of
costs to undertake additional work on this project.

Proposal

Following a request from HNZPT, we propose undertaking a GPRsSUrvey of the property at 1
Selfs Road. This work will be undertaken by,Emma St Pierre ofVirtus Heritage. CFG Heritage
will supply an assistant to Dr St Pierre.

Estimate of costs

Our rates for this work are S 9‘(2Q)1}'

Archaeological assistant 32 hours s 9L
Provisional 10-hours
GPR survey (incl. disbursements)

Total

e Thisproposal assumeés that you can supply a surveyor to plot in the survey grids.

If costs are.going tovexceedithe above estimate by more than 10% we will inform you as
sQon as this becomés apparent

CFG Heritage has the personnel, experience and capacity to carry out this project in a timely
fashion.

If you'have any queries about this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Matthew Campbell
Director





